ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 13-3 Output Number: 1.1
Date: 23/06/2022
From: Mr Bill Yan To: Mr Mark Monaghan

Portfolio: Chief Minister Agency: Legislative Assembly

Subject: Security contract additional costs due to COVID-19

QUESTION

As part of the standard security contract, were there any additional costs to that contract in relation to
additional security services required, because of COVID-19?

ANSWER

The additional costs to that contract in relation to additional security services required, because of
COVID-19, was $304.00 (GST exclusive).



